1980

David R. Williams D/B/A Industrial
Communications v. Public Service Commission of
Utah, Milly O. Bernard, Brent H. Cameron and
David R. Irvine, Commissioners of the Public
Service Commission of Utah : Brief of Plaintiff-
Appellant

Utah Supreme Court

STATEMENT OF KIND OF CASE

This action arises from a complaint filed by Industrial Communications (Industrial) before the Public Service Commission (Commission) against defendants Mobile Telephone, Inc. (Mobile Telephone) and Mobile Telephone of Southern Utah, Inc. (Mobile Telephone Service). The three parties are radio common carriers holding certificates of public convenience and necessity from the Commission and Mobile Telephone and Mobile Telephone Service are affiliated radio common carriers holding separate certificates

of convenience and necessity from the Commission but operating as one common carrier. The complaint alleges violations by such defendants of Commission orders; misrepresentations to the public in Utah and the Federal Communications Commission (FCC); and unfair competition injuring both Industrial and the Utah public.

DISPOSITION BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

The Commission on its own motion and without hearing, dismissed Industrial's complaint and refused to investigate or allow evidence to be presented on the allegations contained in the complaint notwithstanding the statutory provisions of Utah Code Ann. §§ 54-4-2, 54-7-9 and 54-7-11 (1953 as amended) which provide Industrial the right to complain to the Commission and have such matters heard and investigated.

RELIEF SOUGHT ON APPEAL

Industrial seeks an order of this Court reversing the dismissal of Industrial's complaint by the Commission and ordering the Commission to hold a hearing on the matter, take evidence and investigate Industrial's allegations.

STATEMENT OF FACTS

1. Industrial is a radio common carrier authorized by several certificates of public convenience

and necessity in Salt Lake, Utah, Davis, Weber, and other various Counties in Utah.

2. Mobile Telephone Service is a radio common carrier authorized by a certificate of public convenience and necessity from the Public Service Commission of Utah to serve the public in Southern Utah in and around the cities of St. George and Cedar City. Mobile Telephone is authorized by certificates of public convenience and necessity to serve the public as a radio common carrier in and around Salt Lake, Utah, Davis, Weber, and other various Counties in Utah.

3. Radio common carriers are telephone utility companies which provide paging, dispatch, and mobile telephone service to subscribers in their authorized areas.

4. Mr. Max E. Bangerter is the president of both Mobile Telephone and Mobile Telephone Service. He owns or controls, directly or indirectly, both companies; operates both companies as one; and uses the advantages of the operations of Mobile Telephone Service of Southern Utah as an advantage to Mobile Telephone to compete with petitioner in the Salt Lake, Utah, Weber, and Davis Counties. (R. 28, paragraph 6).

5. On February 10, 1977, Mobile Telephone Service represented to the FCC through an application for license

that it had installed and made operational one UHF and two VHF channels in Cedar City, Utah. Said application is attached to petitioner's complaint which was filed below. (R. 32-35). Said application was signed by Duane Hall, who is an employee of both Mobile Telephone Service and Mobile Telephone.

6. On October 10, 1978, Mobile Telephone Service represented to the FCC through an application for license that it had installed and had operational one UHF and one VHF channel in St. George, Utah. Said application is also attached to the complaint. (R. 36-39). Said application was signed by Max E. Bangarter.

7. Attached to the complaint are affidavits which show the Commission that the UHF and VHF radio channels thus represented as installed and operational in St. George and Cedar City, Utah were not in service until the spring of 1980. (R. 26-27, 30-31, 40-41).

8. Mobile Telephone and Mobile Telephone Service advertised during the years 1978 and 1979 that they offered mobile telephone service in St. George and Cedar City, have misrepresented the extent of such service to their customers and the general public in their certificated areas as well as noncertificated areas and by so doing have misrepresented their facilities and service. (R. 28, paragraph 11).

9. Industrial's complaint alleged that the defendant common carriers misrepresented their authority and facilities to the public, misrepresented their facilities to the FCC, were competing unfairly, and failed to comply with their certificates of convenience and necessity.

ARGUMENT

POINT I

THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
ERRED IN DISMISSING INDUSTRIAL'S
COMPLAINT BECAUSE THE COMPLAINT
STATED ISSUES WHICH REQUIRED THE
PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION TO HEAR
THE CASE, RECEIVE EVIDENCE AND WHERE
APPROPRIATE TO INVESTIGATE SUCH
MATTERS.

The Commission has the duty to protect the public interest and regulate and supervise the acts and omissions of all public utilities in Utah. Utah Code Ann. §§ 54-1-2, 54-7-9 and 54-7-11 (1953 as amended).

Utah Code Ann. § 54-7-9 (1953 as amended) provides in pertinent part as follows:

Complaint may be made by the commission of its own motion, or by any corporation or person, chamber of commerce, board of trade, or by any civic, commercial, mercantile, traffic, agricultural or manufacturing association or organization, or any body politic or municipal corporation, by petition or complaint in writing, setting forth any act or thing done or omitted to be done by any public utility in violation, or claimed to be in violation, of any provisions of law or of any order or rule of the commission . . . (emphasis added).

Utah Code Ann. § 54-7-11 (1953 as amended)

provides:

Any public utility shall have the right to complain to the commission on any of the grounds upon which complaints are allowed to be filed by other parties, including the fairness, reasonableness or adequacy of any schedule, classification, rate, price, charge, fare, toll, rental, rule, regulation, service or facility of such public utility, and the same procedure shall be adopted and followed as in other cases, except that the complaint may be heard ex parte by the commission or may be first served upon any parties designated by the commission. (emphasis added).

The Commission has the responsibility, power and jurisdiction "to supervise and regulate every public utility", Utah Code Ann. § 54-4-1 (1979 Supp.), and jurisdiction to hear and investigate the actions or omissions of a public utility, Utah Code Ann. § 54-4-2 (1953).

It is hornbook law that for purposes of this appeal because Industrial's complaint has been dismissed, the allegations of the complaint and the facts of the uncontroverted affidavits of plaintiff must be taken as true.

The Order of Dismissal (R. 23) recognizes the Commission's jurisdiction over Mobile Telephone and Mobile Telephone Service.

The complaint alleges that Mobile Telephone and Mobile Telephone Service are operated in common with common officers and ownership.

Based on the facts alleged in the complaint and supporting affidavits, Industrial complains that Mobile Telephone and Mobile Telephone Service:

1. Misrepresented their service and facilities to the public in Utah (R. 28, paragraph 11),
2. Misrepresented their facilities to the FCC (R. 28, paragraph 11),
3. Were competing unfairly through such misrepresentations and advertising with Industrial (R. 28, paragraph 11), and
4. Were acting beyond the limits of their certificates of public convenience and necessity. (R. 28, paragraph 11).

The jurisdiction of the Commission may be invoked under Sections 54-7-9 and 54-7-11 for violations of law; violations of any order or rule of the Commission; and the fairness, reasonableness or adequacy of a rule, regulation, service or facility of a public utility. In addition, the fitness, willingness, and ability of a public utility is always at issue before the Commission. See Commission vs. D'Agata National Truck, 360 A.2d 279 (Penn. 1976); Commission v. Construction Trucking Service, 473 P.2d 824 (Arz. 1970); Dutchland Tours, Inc. v. Commission, 337 A.2d 922

(Penn. 1975); Town of Fountain v. Commission, 447 P.2d 527 (Colo. 1968).

It is unlawful for a business to advertise for sale something it is not prepared to supply. Utah Code Ann. § 13-5-8 (1953). Violation of Section 13-5-8 results in criminal and civil remedies. Utah Code Ann. §§ 13-5-14 and 13-5-15 (1953).

Willful, false statements on an application to the FCC are violations of 18 U.S.C. § 1001 (1979).

Industrial believes that the grounds set forth in its complaint come within one or several of the grounds listed in Sections 54-7-9 and 54-7-11 as violations of state or federal law; violations of Commission orders or unfair trade practises injuring the public and Industrial.

CONCLUSION

The Commission erred in dismissing Industrial's complaint and Industrial requests this Court reverse such Order and order the Public Service Commission to hear Industrial's complaint, receive evidence, and investigate the matters.