1981

David R. Williams D/B/A Industrial
Communications v. Public Service Commission of
Utah, Milly O. Bernard, Brent H. Cameron and
David R. Irvine, Commissioners of the Public
Service Commission of Utah : Brief of Defendants-
Respondents Department of Business Resolution
Division of Public Utilities

Utah Supreme Court

NATURE OF CASE

The statement of the Plaintiff-Appellant called "Statement of Kind of Case" accurately sets forth the matters about which the Appellant complained in the pleading filed with the Public Service Commission.

DISPOSITION OF THE CASE BEFORE
THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Upon reviewing the proceedings and order in P.S.C. Docket No. 6969 issued November 25, 1974, by which Mobile Telephone Service of Southern Utah was granted authority to "acquire, maintain and operate facilities for a radio-telephone utility and to engage in the business of a common carrier with authority to provide one-way voice and tone paging and related telephone services within an effective range of 55 miles from St. George, Utah, including the "Cedar City area" the Commission dismissed the Complaint of the appellant. (R. 23)

REQUESTED DISPOSITION BY THIS COURT

The Respondents ask that this Court affirm the Order of the Commission dismissing the appellant's complaint.

STATEMENT OF FACTS

In order to put this case in proper perspective a reference to the manner in which the appellant's complaint was first presented to the Commission is necessary. This must be done by reference to the Transcript in a separate proceeding entitled

BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF UTAH

IN THE MATTER OF THE :
APPLICATION OF MOBILE :
TELEPHONE, INC., D.B.A. :
MOBILE RADIO TELEPHONE : Case No. 80-047-02
SERVICE, INC., TO AMEND :
AND EXTEND ITS CERTIFICATE :
OF CONVENIENCE AND :
NECESSITY. :

-----:-----

Since this transcript is not a part of the record certified to this Court by the Commission, a portion of it as it relates to the Appellant's Complaint is attached as an appendix to this brief.

The case referred to in the appendix was entirely separate from the subject of this appeal. In that case the appellant appeared as a protestant and raised the same issues by oral argument, that were presented in the formal Complaint made by Appellant, dismissed by the Commission, and appealed from in the case.

The appellant in the application of Mobile Telephone to expand its service argued that the applicant was not fit to

offer service, and questioned the veracity of the officers of the applicant, as a purported reason to defeat the application because of something Mobile Telephone of Southern Utah had failed to do in the operation of its business, a Corporation wholly separate from Mobile Telephone Inc. (appendix 5 & 6)

The appellant filed a motion for discovery in the case of the application of Mobile Telephone Inc. to investigate whether Mobile Telephone of Southern Utah had dissembled with prospective customers and the Federal Communications Commission.

That motion was denied by Commissioner Irvine (appendix 12-14) for the reason that the conduct of the business of Mobile Telephone of Southern Utah had nothing to do with the operation of Mobile Tel. Inc; and that if appellant had a complaint it should have been filed with the F.C.C.

LEGAL ARGUMENT

The essentials of the appellant's Complaint against Mobile Tel. Inc. (hereinafter Mobile) and Mobile Telephone Service of Southern Utah (hereinafter Southern) were presented to the Commission in argument form and rejected by the Commission before the Complaint in written form was ever filed.

As the appendix clearly shows this was an attempt by Appellant to lump Mobile and Southern together in an effort to block the application of Mobile to expand its service area.

The Commission did not dismiss the appellant's complaint out of hand without giving it consideration. Even if all the contentions made by appellant's counsel were true they did not warrant the relief sought by the complaint.

The Commission in its order granting authority in docket 6969 to Southern did not differentiate between U.H.F. and V.H.F. In the recitations in the order of dismissal it was concluded that Southern could comply with the requirements of the Certificate by using either U.H.F. or V.H.F. channels.

The Commission, in what amounts to Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law (although they are not called such), found and concluded the following: (R 23)

1. That the use of either UHF or VHF channels was in compliance with the certificate.
2. The complaint fails to allege any violation of the terms of the Certificate of Convenience and Necessity or any other order of the Commission.
3. The allegation of misrepresentation does not go to conduct for which this Commission might reasonably impose a sanction.
4. The conduct complained of involved a question of compliance with a requirement of the Federal Communications Commission and should have been made to that agency.

With respect to investigations by the Public Service Commission the provisions of 54-4-2 U.C.A. should be examined. For the convenience of the court it is here quoted:

Investigations--Hearings and notice--
Findings.--Whenever the commission believes
that in order to secure a compliance with
the provisions of this title or with the
orders of the commission, or that it will
be otherwise in the interest of the public
an investigation should be made of any act
or omission to act, or of anything

accomplished or proposed, or of any schedule classification, rate, price, charge, fare, toll, rental, rule, regulation, service or facility of any public utility, it shall investigate the same upon its own motion, and may fix a time and place for a hearing thereof with notice to the public utility concerning which such investigation shall be made, and upon such hearing shall make such findings and orders as shall be just and reasonable with respect to any such matter. (emphasis added)

There is nothing in that section which makes it mandatory for the Commission to conduct an investigation or hold a hearing, but only when the Commission believes that a hearing is necessary to secure compliance with the law or an order of the Commission.

In this instance the Commission did not believe a hearing on appellant's complaint was necessary and it had the legal statutory authority to dismiss the appellant's complaint without taking evidence or holding a hearing.

This Court repeatedly held that its review of actions of the Public Service Commission is limited to determining whether the Commission acted outside its jurisdiction; in excess of its powers or arbitrarily, or capriciously.

This Court has reiterated this doctrine as recently as February 2, 1981, in Case No. 6455, PBI Freight Service, et al. v. Public Service Commission, et al. This unanimous opinion by Judge Leary cited with approval the following language from Lake Shore Motor Lines v. Welling. (9 Ut. 2d 114, 339 P. 2d 1011)

The purpose of the review is to determine whether the Commission has acted outside

of its jurisdiction or in excess of its powers, or in a manner which would properly be regarded as capricious, arbitrary or wholly unreasonable in view of the record before it. . . .

CONCLUSION